



**Joseph Teres School PAC Meeting Agenda**  
**Tuesday, November 5, at 6:00 p.m.**  
**Joseph Teres School Library**

- 1. Call to Order – Aryssa**
  - a. 6:01pm
- 2. Land Acknowledgement - Aryssa**
- 3. Introductions/Icebreaker/Regrets – Aryssa**
- 4. Review of Agenda – Aryssa**
- 5. Approval of October 2024 Meeting Minutes – Aryssa**
  - a. Dylan Balzer
  - b. Gillian Surminski
- 6. JT PAC Mail Review (if applicable) – Aryssa**
- 7. Financial Report – Lynn**
  - a. October \$3549.69
  - b. Expenses - \$236.47 (juice), \$1350.00 Wise presentations
  - c. Income – October hot lunch \$792.16,
  - d. November balance - \$2755.38
- 8. Principal Report – Sherri**
  - a. Conferences November 21 and 22. Kindergarten families will have additional time.
  - b. Report cards still navigating the delivery process. Possibly using an email with a link that will be active for 7 days. To be sent out Thursday November 14<sup>th</sup> possibly moved to Monday November 18<sup>th</sup>.
  - c. Patrol training completed
  - d. Clubs: Volleyball, sewing, art, knitting, phys ed activities.
  - e. Showcase performance in December, information communicated in Friday emails to parents.
  - f. Old Dutch fundraiser complete.
  - g. Grade 4/3 classroom to be opened November 12<sup>th</sup>.
  - h. Lunch program is running well and helping with some classroom games.
- 9. Old/Recurring Business**
  - a. Hot Lunch Update
    - i. We had a mom sign up to help after posting on social media
    - ii. 411 kids participated in October
    - iii. November 379 orders submitted

- b. Fundraising Plans
  - i. Sobeys Gift Cards – November
    - 1. Due back Monday November 25<sup>th</sup>. Potential to generate 6% return from sales
  - ii. 50/50 at Winter Showcase
    - 1. Waiting for response to application
    - 2. Aryssa to check to see if we have tickets left over from last year.
    - 3. Two people to sell in the hallway, two people inside the gym.
  - iii. Raffle Calendar – Sell in February/Prizes in March
    - 1. Aryssa has a letter for any businesses who may be willing to donate.
  - iv. Little Caesars Pizza Fundraiser
    - 1. Possible fundraiser like the Domino's fundraiser, \$5 return per order. Could be run over the course of one or two weeks.
    - 2. Possibly going to run this fundraiser in January.
- c. June Events – Grade 5 Farewell & Staff Appreciation
  - i. Gillian and Lynn will lead the subcommittee.
  - ii. In January Gillian will email out to grade 5 parents to see if anyone wants to help.
  - iii. June 9<sup>th</sup> – Staff appreciation. Will require a committee. Aryssa to be on subcommittee.

## **10. New Business**

- a. Communication Board for Playground
  - i. Can be stand alone or on the equipment.
  - ii. Allows non-verbal or EAL students to communicate with peers.
  - iii. PAC will work toward seeking grants to support this.
  - iv. Prices range from \$1300.00 and up.
  - v. Possibly ask businesses in the area to see if they would donate this initiative, with recognition on the sign.
  - vi. Lynn will research the Winnipeg Foundation application.
  - vii. Aryssa will contact Playgrounds R Us to get their pricing on a communication board.

## **11. Meeting Adjournment – Aryssa**

- a. 6:52pm.